IMPORTANT NOTICE

TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:

DATE:

SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES
SMG AGENDA

'DECEMBER 13, 2010-1:30 TO 3:00

12/13/2010

AGENDA

I. Introductions and Announcements-All
o  Welcome Keith Urban, Yambhill County
e Scott will be scheduling UR visits.

o RFP Update

II. Yambhill County Relationship to SMG —Carty and Jim
e  Yambhill County patticipation for Clinical benefit

¢ Fee Schedule and Authorization

1 20 min

III. Data implementation/Discussion-Dean & Dwight
¢  Review MPCHP CD Report-Dean

¢  Indigent CD Report-Dwight

D 30 min

IV. Funding and Special Project
e  SEG6G6 Budgets
e Use of SEG6 funds
¢  Special Project discussion

®  UA Collection/Testing Fees and payments.

D 20 min

V. New DUII Rules and Revisions-All

e Impact of ADSS rule revisions and pending DUII Tx rule revisions

VI. Future Agenda
®  Medical homes fot clients engaged in CD services

¢ Developing ambulatory detoxification capacity for benzodiazepines

I= Information D= Discussion




